
From: Rebecca Haskell
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)
Subject: FW: (Initial C-141) N G Phillips St #37 4-23-17 (30-015-24848)
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 12:54:09 PM
Attachments: Revised N G Phillips St. #37 Initial C-141 4-23-17 (30-015-24848).pdf

Ms. Weaver / Ms. Groves,
 
Please find the attached revised Initial C-141, I realized that I had a typo. For the Facility Name I put
31 instead of 37.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Rebecca Haskell 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us); Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us)
Subject: (Initial C-141) N G Phillips St #37 4-23-17 (30-015-24848)
 
Ms. Weaver / Ms. Groves,
 
Attached is an Initial C-141 for your consideration. If you have any additional questions please
feel free to contact me.
 
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
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.

mailto:rhaskell@concho.com

